

# **DISTRICT 7 BUSINESS MEETING**

**Minutes 7/17/2020**

Serenity Club

Address for District 7 is: P.O. Box 32135 LV, NV, 89173

WEB SITE: LASVEGASDISTRICT7.ORG

## **Meeting Called to order at 6:34 p.m.**

Chaired by Jen R.

Minutes taken by Brooke B.

## **GSR Preamble was read by**

### **Introductions:**

- New GSR's/ Visitors: None
- Meeting Minutes: Motion made to accept minutes. Seconded and approved.
- AA Birthdays: Lisa T with 44 years, Michael with 25 years!

### **☐ OLD BUSINESS**

- Mt. Charles picnic event- Zoomarama to be held on August 16<sup>th</sup>, 11:30-2:00, Area 42  
Delegate Rhonda will give her report. Panel and trivia
- Service events- Consider possibly doing some virtual events. No word from Church on when they are reopening.
- District Meeting- Discussed possibility of doing a hybrid meeting, Serenity limits to 10 people per meeting. Reach out to Serenity about if we can do hybrid, and voted to stay on Zoom for August.

### **☐ NEW BUSINESS**

- Some discussion on whether the assembly would be in person or on Zoom in October.
- Discussion on how we can reach out to more groups and invite them to District meeting. Post District 7 meeting info on our website, Central Office and Silver Streak. Send out email to GSR's who are not coming to District 7 meeting.
- Discussed district positions that are not active at this time. Suggested adding guidelines for DCM and Alt in by-laws. Will reach out to District Level Positions and see if they want to continue or step down. Continue discussions in August. No motions were made.

### **REPORTS**

- Treasurer Report :

Opening Balance: \$14,011.91  
Income: \$486.00

Expenses: \$5,014.99

Closing Balance: \$9,482.92(Report Approved)

- CPC-PI Michael: Drafted letter to radio and TV stations, to get PSA's out for AA.
- H&I Robert: Most panels are shut down. Westcare and Henderson Detention center are accepting panels. Sent 2,000 dollars in donations, ending balance was 16,127.60. Will be holding blended meeting at next H&I, contact chair person if cant attend in person.
- Grapevine: No report
- Webmaster:
- Intergroup:

Group Report:

Meeting closed at 7:43 p.m.